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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

The following discussion and analysis of the
financial performance of Seminole State
College (the “College™) provides an
overview of the financial activities based on
currently known facts, decisions and
conditions for the fiscal years ended June
30, 2013 and 2012. This analysis is
intended to provide you, the reader, an
understanding of the accompanying
financial statements.

OVERVIEW

The College presents its financial statements
in accordance with the business-type
activities format under The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB).
Accordingly, the financial statements
include management’s discussion and
analysis (as required supplementary
information); the statements of net position;
the statements of revenues, expenses, and
changes in net position; the statements of
cash flows; and explanatory notes to the
financial statements.

These statements include all assets and all
liabilities using the accrual basis of
accounting, which is similar to the
accounting method used by most private-
sector companies. The accrual basis of
accounting reports the current year’s
revenues and expenses regardless of when
cash is actually received or disbursed.

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

The Statements of Net Position presents the
financial position of the College at the end
of the fiscal year. From the data presented,
readers of the statement are able to
determine the assets available to continue
the operations of the College. They also are

able to determine how much the College
owes vendors, investors and lending
institutions. Finally, the Statement of Net
Position provides a picture of the assets
minus liabilities and their availability to pay
expenses of the College or as one way to
measure the College’s financial health or
financial situation.

Over time, increases or decreases, in the
College’s net position are one indicator of
whether its financial health is improving or
worsening. You will also need to consider
non-financial factors, however, such as
changes in the College’s programs and
degrees offered and accreditations status,
enrollment levels, in addition to the
condition of its physical facilities, to fully
assess the overall health of the College.
Assets are what the College owns and are
measured in current value, except for
property and equipment, which are recorded
at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation.

The following information is reflected in the
table of condensed statement of net position
at June 30, 2013 and June 30, 2012:

Assets

. Current Assets increased slightly in
the current year $55,543 as a result of the
small increase in current cash and cash
equivalents.

. Capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation decreased $999,847 due to
retirements and depreciation, which is offset
s11ght1y by capital asset additions.

Other non-current assets increased a
small amount $7,511 primarily as a result of
the College’s participation in the Oklahoma
Development Finance Authority’s Public
Facilities Revenue Bonds, OCIA Capital
Bonds, and Master Lease Series.



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

Liabilities

. Current liabilities decreased very
slightly $4,206 mainly due to accounts
payable.

. Non-current  liabilities decreased
$619,413 due to debt service payments on
revenue bonds and capital lease obligations
on the Master Lease Series.

. No additional debt, short term or
long term, was incurred in 2013.

Net Position

. Net position represents the total
assets of the College less total liabilities.
The change in net position of $446,278 is a
net component of the changes to assets and
liabilities as described above, and in the
footnotes to the financial statements.

. A decrease in the net or related debt
of $39,296 resulted primarily to the net of
accumulated depreciation.

. Additionally, unrestricted net
position decreased $406,982 due to the
recognition of Other Post-Employment
Benefits (see note 1 & 8).

Condensed Statements of Net Position

Years Ended June 30
Restated Increase
W3 N (Deereass)
Current assets $ 1,715,629 § 1,660,086 S 55543
Nomcurrent assets:
Capital assets, net 19,602,914 20,602,761 (999,847)
Other 1473452 1465941 7511
Total assets 22,791,995  23,728.788 (936,793)
Current liabilities 1,751,555 1,755,761 (4,2006)
Non-current liabiliaties 20,934,308 21,553,811 (619.413)
Total fiabilities _22,685953 23,309,572 {623,619)
Net Position:
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt 39,296 (39,296)
Restricted 1,256,736 1,256,736 .

Unrestricted (QPEB - See Note) (751381} _ (344,399) _ (406,982)
Total net position § 505,355 § 951,633 § (446,278)

il

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF
REVENUES, EXPENSES & CHANGES
IN NET POSITION

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position presents the
revenues earned and the expenses incurred
during the year. A public college’s
dependency on state appropriations and gifts
will result in operating deficits (losses). The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) requires state appropriations and

gifts to be classified as non-operating
revenues.

The purpose of this statement is to present
the revenues received by the College, both
operating and non-operating, and the
expenses paid by the institution, operating
and non-operating, and any other revenues,
expenses, gains and losses received or spent.
Operating revenues are generally received
for providing goods and services to various
customers of the College. Operating
expenses are those expenses paid to acquire
or produce the goods and services provided
in return for the operating revenues, and to
carry out the mission of the College. Non-
operating revenues are revenues received for
which goods and services are not provided.

Student Government Association holds Foo.d Drive.



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

The following table summarizes the
College’s revenues, expenses and changes in
net position, for the years ended June 30:

Condensed Statements of Revenues,

Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Years Ended June 30

Increase

w3 omw

Operating revenues:

Total operating revenues § 5,836,581 § 4,799,133 §1,037,%48
Less operating expenses 17203184 _ 16.964,162 _ 329022
Operating Loss  (11,456,303)  (12,165,029) 708,726

Non-operating revenues (expenses):
Net nonoperating revenues 10,245,553 10,241,025 4518
Income (loss) before other changes  (1,210,750)  (1,924,004) 713,24
OCIA on-behalf state appropriations 32751 314,666 12,865
State appropriations restricted for caplial projects 436,941 43,941 -
Contributed Capital - 124,746 (124,746)
Net decrense inmet position  (446,278)  (1,047651) 601,373
Net Position, beginning of year 1,110,791 2648687 (1,537,8%)
Restatement of Net Positlon-See Note 1 (OFEB) - (%0245 490245
Restatement of Net Position-See Note 1 (GASB 65) {159,158) {159,158) -
Net Position, beginning of year restated 951,633 1999284 (1,47,651)

Net Position, end of year $ 505355 § 951,633 § (446,27B)

OPERATING REVENUES

The following table summarizes the
operating revenues by source, which were
used to fund the College’s operating
activities for the fiscal years ended June 30:

Operating Revenues
Years Ended June 30
g oy Do
- —  (Decrease)
(Operating revenues:

Tuition and fees, gross § 1692487 $3Ml64 § 24987
Grants and contracts 451543 3107957 087,486
Auxiliary enterprise charpes, gross 2509865 2,643,015 (133,150)
Other U086 24547 1,539
Total operating revenmes 10934881 10,128,133 806,748

Tuition and fees, net
(less scholarship allowance) ~ § 1104352 § 786620 § 3N

il

Operating revenues:
e An increase in the gross tuition and fees
of $249,873 was noted.

¢ Also an increase in grant awards for the
College in the amount of $687,486 was
tied directly to receiving new grant
awards for the entire fiscal year from the
Gaining Early Awareness and Readiness
for Undergraduate Programs, Native
American Serving Non-Tribal Institution
Title III grant, and a fourth Upward
Bound-TRiO grant.

o A decrease in auxiliary services of
$133,150 was tied to residential and
food services.

Operating Revenues Fiscal Year 2013

Tuition &

Auxiliary &
Other
25%

Grants &
Contracts
41%
OPERATING EXPENSES
The following table summarizes the

operating expenses by classification, for the
fiscal years ended June 30:

Fees
34%
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Operating Expenses
Years Ended June 30
w3 owp e
— = (Decrease)
Operating expenses:

Compensation & employee benefits § 10,543,980 § 10,754,102 § (210,122)
Contractual services 930,853 694433 236420
Supplies & materials 1437083 108,207 128,846
Utllities 484,463 517,331 (32,869)
Comnmnieations 19567 WMA3 (859)
Other operating expenses 1945176 18981T1 41,005
Scholarships & fellowships 606,995 7044 13657
Depreciation expense 1,148,989 1,117,280 31,709
Total operating expenses §17,293,184 $ 16,964,162 § 329,022

Operating expenses increased by $329,022
and reflect the normal expenses of operating
the College, and carrying out the educational
mission. The increase in expenses reflects
the use of operating revenues and state
appropriations, as follows:

e Employee compensation and benefits
resulted in a decrease of $210,122,
mostly due to holding open unfilled
positions.

e Contractual services and supplies and
materials increased $236,420 and
$128,846, respectively, due to the new
grants.

» A slight decrease in utilities and
communication of $32,869 and $8,538
due to a slowdown in required needs.

e General operating saw an increase due to

the new grants of $47,005.
e Scholarships & fellowships increased
$136,571 due to the College’s

commitment to students in their struggle
to afford a quality college education.

e An increase in depreciation of $31,709
was also reflected.

iv

Presidential Leadership Class participates in community
service at the Regional Food Bank.

NON-OPERATING REVENUES AND
EXPENSES

Certain revenue sources that the College
relies on to maintain more affordable tuition
rates and provide funding for operations,
including State Appropriations, are defined
under GASB as non-operating revenue.

Non-operating expenses include costs
related to capital assets.
State Grants State

6% Appropriations

56%

Federal
Grants
38%
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. . STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
The following summarizes the non-

operating revenues and expenses for the The Statement of Cash Flows provides

fiscal years ended June 30: addittonal information about the College’s

financial results by reporting the major

Non-operating Revenues and Expenses sources and uses of cash. This statement
Years Ended June 30

will assist in evaluating the College’s ability
Increase/ : a1
013 112 to generate net cash flows, its ability to meet

. R obligations as they come due, and need for
Non-operating Revenues (Expenses) external financin

State appropristions § 58799 § SETOAI0 § 78389 g
(ucoelBcontribatiehs oniTeachees The statement is divided into five parts. The
Fedker':l“mt Speten N G000 44000 2000 first part deals with operating cash flows
Stat: gr;"_:;:_":'":’:r," . 4’232:& 4’23’23 (12’2? and shows the net cash used by the operating
Immlmmpe g 54 e 139 activities of the College. The second
Tnferest expense O34T (950893) 1340 reflects cash flows from non-capital

Net Non-operating Revenues (Expenses) $ 10,4553 § 1041025 § 4528 ﬁnancmgactlwtles This part reflects .the
cash received and spent for non-operating,

non-investing, and non-capital financing

Net non-operating revenues and expenses purposes. The third deals with cash flows
reflect a very slight increase of $4,528. The from capital and related financing activities.
changes reflect the following: This part also deals with the cash used for
e A small increase in state appropriations the acquisition and construction of capital
of $78,389. and related assets. The fourth reflects the
o The Federal grants saw a decrease of cash flows from investing activities and
$150,688 due to the Title IV Aid shows the purchases, proceeds, and interest
regulations and a slight enrollment received from investing activities. The fifth
numbers decrease. reconciles the net cash used for the

operating income or loss reflected on the
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position.

e State grants saw an increase of $64,543.

e Interest Expense is a positive result of
less interest paid on the indebtedness of
the College. The following table summarizes the

College’s cash flow for the years ending
June 30:

Condensed Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended June 30
ny oy e
{Decrease)
Cash provided by (used in):

1) Operating activities § (10,217460) § (10,465,397 § 247,937
2) Noncapitel financlal sctivities 10,72048 10,728,236 (1,756)

. : : y 3) Capital and related flnancing activities (598,990}  (665,588) 46,598
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE ’ 4) investing setivities (5%9) 20,705 {21304)

5) Netinerease (decrease) in cash and (96,569) (382,044) 285475

cash equivalenis

Upward Bound students travel to Hawaii for Global Study Cash and cash equivalents, beginning L102,705 _ 1,484,749 (382,044)
program. Cash and cash equivalents, endmng ~~ § 1006136 § 1102705 § (96569
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CAPITAL ASSETS AND LONG-TERM
LIABILITIES

As of June 30, 2013, the College has nearly
$19.6 million in capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation. The following
table summarizes the College’s capital
assets, net of accumulated depreciation:

Capital Assets
Years Ended June 30
2013 w1z Inerease
i — (Decrease)
Capital assets:

Land 618369 § 618869 § -
Buildings 25,023,218 25,023,218 -
Improvements 9,033,302 8,990,772 42,530
Equipment 1,664,653 1,624,953 39,700
Vehicles 378473 360,473 18,000
Library materials 1,416,724 1,384,807 31,917

Total capital assets 38,135,239 38,003,092 132,147
Less accumulated depreciation  (18,532,325)  (17,400,331) (1,131,994)

Capital assets, net $ 19602914 § 20,602,761 $ (999,847)

Additional details concerning the College’s
capital assets are at Note 1 and 5 to the
College’s financial statements.

Long-Term Liabilities

At June 30, 2013 the College has $21
million in outstanding bonds, capital leases,
and notes payable, representing a decrease
of $502,311. The following summarizes the
outstanding long-term liabilities as of June
30:

Long-term Liabilities
Years Ended June 30
2013 W12 e
- - (Decrease}
Revenue bonds payable, net  § 12225976 § 12409575 § (183,599)
Capital lease obligations 8,497317 8,721,159 (223,842)
Premivm on Bonds 167,138 174,353 (7,215)
Compensated absences 163,387 159,145 4,242
Total long-term liabilities 21053818 21464232 (410,414)
Less: corrent portion (641,199) (549,302) (91,897)

Net long-term liabilities ~ § 20,412,619 § 20,914,930 (302,311)

Additional information concerning the
College’s long-term liabilities can be found
at Note 6 to the financial statements.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT
YEAR’S BUDGETS AND RATES

The State of Oklahoma provided
approximately 56% of the College’s
operating resources for the FY2013 fiscal
year. Looking forward to FY2014, State
revenues are estimated not to increase and
reflect a flat change in the percentage of the
College revenues from State funds to 51%.
With funds that are not expected to provide
any additional increases for the upcoming
year it may cause the College to manage
mandatory cost increases by slightly
increasing current tuition and fee rates for
students. A concern for the College is the
uncertainty in state revenues. The declining
revenue collections in the past have
prompted reductions in the state
appropriations, but are projected to be level
for the remainder of the current year.

Seminole State College awarded the Certified Health
Oklahoma Business.
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The Oklahoma State Legislature has
authorized the Oklahoma State Regents for
Higher Education to approve tuition
increases according to House Bill No. 1748.
The potential for tuition increase, combined
with possible enrollment growth, create a
positive outlook for the College. The
College will continue a conservative
budgeting approach, which utilizes a
contingency methodology to ensure the
College’s financial viability.

Historically, economic slow-downs have
resulted in increased student enrollment and
this has been considered in projecting
potential enrollment growth for the coming
fiscal year. The student enrollment for the
upcoming year is projected to remain even
or grow slightly. This will allow the
College to manage the upcoming year and
make every effort not to reduce any
programs or services. The College will
continue to monitor the state and national
economic conditions as part of our financial
decision making process and will strive to
develop scenarios to reduce costs and
increase = operating revenues to protect
critical academic programming, while being
sensitive to our students.

CONTACTING THE COLLEGE’S
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

The financial report is designed to provide
our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors
and creditors with a general overview of the
College’s finances and to show the
College’s accountability for the money it
receives. If you have questions about this
report or need additional financial
information, contact the Vice President for
Fiscal Affairs at Seminole State College, P.
O. Box 351, Seminole, Oklahoma 74818.

vii

Seminole State College Mission
Statement:

"Seminole State College empowers people
for academic success, personal
development, and lifelong learning"

CORE VALUES - C.O.R.E.

COMPASSION

Celebrating a diverse campus, local and
global community of people and displaying
professionalism and compassion in all
interactions

OPPORTUNITY

Presenting current trends and future
possibilities for career, academic and
personal enrichment

RESPECT

Building mutual respect, integrity and
confidence for ourselves, for others and for
the environment

EXCELLENCE

Continually striving to achieve the highest
standards and exhibit excellence in our
programs and relationships with all

stakeholders

Seminole State College is accredited from
the:

Higher Learning Commission

¢/ fcanmission f e Yot Conral Assciahon




HIN & independent Auditors’ Report
COMPANY

Strategic

Busingzs Ariviso s
HEITESS ATVISO'S. Board of Regents

Seminole State College
Seminole, Oklahoma

Report on the Financial Statemenis

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Seminole State College as of and
for the year ended June 30, 2013, the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively,
comprise the Semincle Siate College’'s basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of this financial statement in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America: this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on this financial statement based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepled in the United
States of America and Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptrolier General of the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers intemal controf relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
staternents in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control,
Accordingly, we express no such opinion.

An audit aiso includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe thai the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

5026 E. 101st Streely, o r opinion, the financial statement referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
Tulsa, OK 74137  financial position of the Seminole State College as of June 30, 2013, and the changes in financiai

position and its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with accounting principles
TEL: 918.492.3388 gengrally accepted in the United States of America.

FAX: 918.482.4443

www.SBAdvisors.com



Board of Regents
Seminole State College
Page 2

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis on pages i through v be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain fimited procedures to the required supplemental information in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about
the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we
obtained during our audit of the financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statemenis of the
Seminole State College faken as a whole. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations and is also not a required part of the financial statements.

The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is the responsibility of management and was derived
from and refates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or {o the financial siatements themselves, and other additiona! procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepled in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of
expendiiures is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements taken as a
whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 189,
2013 on our conslderation of the Seminole State College’s internal control over financial repariing and our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, and
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the result of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the
internal control over financial reporting or compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing
the results of our audit.

Wle & Comgagern

Tulsa, Oklahoma
September 19, 2013




Seminole State College
Statements of Net Position
June 30, 2013

Seminoie Semlinole
State State College
College Foundation
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,006,136 $ 447893
Investments — 1,465,994
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful
accounis 233,987 20,000
Cther receivables 153,938 6,756
Inventories 321,568 e
Total Current Assets 1,715.629 1.940.643
Noncurreni Assets
Restricted investments 1,473,452 —
Dther assets -— 2,030
Other receivables — 100,000
Beneficial interest in remainder trust — 116,600
Capitaf assets, net of accumulated depreciation 19,602,914 1.439,418%
Total Noncurrent Assets 21,076,366 1,658 04%
Total Assets 22.791.995 3.598.692
Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred cost on QCIA lease restructure 389,313 —
Total Deferred Qutilows of Resources 399,313 —
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 642,092 8,205
Unearned revenue 204,865 —_—
Due to student groups and organizations 120,585 —
Current portion of noncurrent liabilities 784 013 66,465
Total Current Liabilities 1,751.555 74670
Nancurrent Liabijlities, net of current portion
Accrued compensated absences 27.788 —
Other post-employment benefils 664,593 —
Revenue bonds payable, net of bond discount 12,027,377 —
Premium on capital lease obligation 159,923 —
Notes Payable ~— 553,087
Capital l[ease obligations 8,054,717
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 20,934,398 553,087
Total Liabilities 22,685,953 627,757
Net Position
Restricted for debt service 1,256,738 819,867
Parmanently restricted — 1,137,391
Unrestricted {751,381} 10138677
Total Net Position $__ 505,355 $_.2.970.935
See Noles to Financial Statements 3



Seminole State College
Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

June 30, 2013

Operating Revenues
Tuition and fees, net of scholarship allowances of
$3,035,000
Federal grants and contracts
State and local grants and contracts
Private gifts and coniributions
Auxifiary enterprise charges,
Net of scholarship allowance of $2,063,0600
Student housing system revenues of $615,494, plus a
portion of the proceeds from the sale of the bonds held in
reserve for debt service are used as security for the
Residential Center, ODFA Series 2006 Revenue Bonds
Other operating revenues
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Compensation
Coniractual services
Supplies and materials
Utilities
Communications
Other operating expenses
Scholarships and fellowships
Depraciation expense
Total Operating Expensas

Operating Loss

Non-operating Revenues {(Expenses)
State appropriations
On-behalf contributions for Teachers' Reiirement System
Federal grants — non-operating
State grants — non-operating
investment income
Net unrealized and realized gain
Contributions and other nonoperating revenues
Interast expense
Net Non-operating Revenues

Income (Loss) Before Other Revenues, Expenses,
Gains, Losses and Transfers

State appropriations restricted for capital purposes
Pledged Section 13 appropriations of $436.941 is
used as security for the Technology Center

Contributed capital

Net Decrease in Net Position
Restatement of Net Position - See Note 1
Net Position, Beginning of Year, as Criginally Stated
Net Position, Beginning of Year, Restated

ition, at End of Year

See Notes to Financial Statements

Seminole Seminole
State State College
Coilege Foundation
$ 657,487 $ —_—
3,646,089 -
869,354 —-—
446,865 —
217.086 =
5,836.881 —
10,543,980 —_—
930,853
1,437,053 e
484,463 10,987
195,675 —
1,945,176 382,237
606,995 59,319
1.148.989 51.778
17.293.184 504301
{11.456.303) (504,301)
5,948,799 —
456,000 —
4,079,585 _—
692,086 -
8,544 55,845
145,662
517,533
{937.471) (21.682)
10.245.553 697,358
{1,210,750) 193,057
435,941 —
327.531 —
{446.278) 193,057
{159,158) -—
1.110,791 —
951,633 2.777.878
$.. 505,335 $..2.970935
4



Seminole State College
Statements of Cash Flows
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Seminole Seminale
State State College
College Foundation
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Tuition and fees $ 733,980 $ —_
Grants and contracts 4,454,104 —
Contributions — 508,123
Auxiliary enterprises charges 231,499 -
Other operating receipts 216,508 —
Payments to employees for salaries and benefits, net
on-behalf payments (10,033,024) o=
Payments for scholarships (59,319)
Payments to suppliers (5.830,537) {411,834)
Net Cash Used in Operating Activities {(10.217.460) 36,970
Cash Flows from Non-capital Financing Activities
Permanently restricted contributions — 60,500
State appropriations 5,048,799 —
Non-operating grants 4.771.681 —
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital
Financing Activities 10,720,480 80,500
Cash Fiows from Capital and Related Financing
Activities
Cash paid for capital assets {143,172) {205,463}
Capital appropriations received 436,941
Proceeds from issuance of long term debt 282,976
Repayments of long term debt {240,000) (44,406)
interest paid on capital debt and leases {652.758) —
Net Cash used in capital and related
financing activities {598,820) 13,107
Cash Fiows from Investing Activities
Purchase of investments (1,353,896) (449,894)
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 1,346,385 454 263
Interest received on investments 6,912 55,845
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities (599) 60.214
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (96,569) 170,791
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 1,102,705 277,102
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $_1.006.136 $_..447.893

See Notes lo Financial Statemenis




Seminole State College
Statements of Cash Flows
Year Ended June 30, 2013

{Continued)

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash Used in
Operating Activities
QOperating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net
cash used in operating activities;
Depreciation expense
Permanently restricted contributions
Appreciation on investments
State of Oklahoma on-behaif contributions fo
teachers’ retirement system
Changes in net assets and liabilities:
Accounis receivables
Other receivables
Inveniories
Beneficial interest in remainder trust
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Due to student groups and crganizations
Compensated absences
Net OPER obligation

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities

Noncash Investing, Noncapital Financing and Capital
and Related Financing Activities
Principal and interest on capital debt paid by
state agency on behalf of the College

Ses Notes ic Financial Statements

Seminole Seminole
State State Coliege
Coliege Foundation
$(11,456,303) $ 193,057
1,148,989 51,778
— {60,500)
— (133,338)
458,000 —_
(165,070} (20,000)
(51,917) 71.080
64,507
— (12,324)
(266,675) 3,052
26,207 —
(3,153) —
4,242 —_
25,713 —
$(10,217.460) $_..92.815
5 327 531 -
]



Notes to Financial Statements
Seminole State College
June 30, 2013

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

Seminole State College (the “College”), established in 1931 as Seminole Junior College, is a
two-year State supported college operating under the jurisdiction of the Board of Regents of
Seminole State College (the *Board of Regents”). The College is part of the Oklahoma System
of Higher Education, which is under the govemance of the Oklahoma State Regents for Higher
Education (the “State Regents”). The College is accredited by the North Central Association of
Colleges and Schools. The designated service area of the College is Seminole County and the
adjacent counties of Hughes, Lincoin, Okfuskee, and Pottawatomie.

Reporting Entity

The financial reporting entity, as defined by Governmental Accounting Standards Board
("GASB") Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporiing Entily, and as amended by GASB
Statement No. 39, Determining Whether Certain Organizations Are Component Units, consists
of the primary government, organizations for which the primary government is financially
accountable, and other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship
with the primary government are such that exciusion could cause the financial statements to be
misleading or incomplete.

The accompanying financial statements inciude the accounts and funds of the College. The
College is a component unit of the State of Oklahoma and is included in the general-purpose
financial statements of the State as part of the higher education component unit,

Seminole State Caliege Educational Foundation, Inc. (the "Foundafion") is a legally separate,
tax-exempt component unit of the College. The Foundation is organized for the purpose of
receiving and administering gifts intended for the College. Although the College does not
control the timing or amount of receipts from the Foundation, the majority of resources, or
income thereon, which the Foundation holds and invests, is restricted to the activities of the
Coliege by the donors. Because these restricted resources held by the Foundation can only be
used by, or for the benefit of, the College, the Foundation is considered a component unit of the
College and is discretely presented in the College's financial statements. Separate financial
statements of the Foundation can be requested from the Foundation's controlier.

The Foundation is a private nonprofit organization that reports under the Financial Accounting
Standards Board ("FASB") standards over accounting for Not-for-Profit Organizations. As such,
certain revenue recognition criterla and presentation features are different from GASB revenue
recognition criteria and presentation features. No modifications have been made to the
Foundation's financial information in the College’s financial reporting entity for these differences.



Notes to Financial Statements
Seminole State College
June 30, 2013

Note 1:  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Basis of Accounting

For financial reporting purposes, the College is considered a spetial-purpose government
engaged only in business-type activities. Accordingly, the College's financial statements have
been presented using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting. Under the accrual basis, revenues are recognized when earned, and expenses are
recorded when an obligation has been incurred. All significant intra-agency fransactions have
been eliminated.

Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the College considers all highly fiquid investments
with an original maturity of three months or iess to be cash equivalents, Funds invested through
the State Treasurer's Cash Management Program are considered cash equivalents.

Deposits and invesimernt

The College accounts for its investments at fair value, as determined by quoted market prices,
in accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain
Investments and for External Investment Pools. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 40,
Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures, the College has disclosed its deposit and investment
policies related to the risks identified in GASB Statement No. 40. Changes in unrealized gain
(loss) on the carrying value of the investments are reported as a component of investment
income in the statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position.

{inventories

Inventories consist of books and supplies held for resale at the bookstore, which are valued at
the lower of cost (first-in, first-out basis) or market.

Accounts Receivable and Other Receivables

Accounts receivable consists of tuition and fee charges to students and to auxiliary enterprise
services provided to students, faculty and staff, the majority of each residing in the State of
Okiahoma. Student accounts receivable are carried at the unpaid balance of the original amount
billed to students and student loans receivable are caried at the amount of unpaid principal. Both
receivables are less an estimate made for doubtful accounts based on a review of all outstanding
amounts. Management determines the allowance for doublful accounts by identifying troubled
accounts and by using historical experience applied to an aging of accounts. Student accounts are
written off for financial reporting purposes when deemed uncollectible. Recoveries of student
accounts receivable previously written off are recorded when received.



Notes to Financial Statements
Seminole State College
June 30, 2013

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Accounts Receivable and Cther Receivables (Continued)

A student account receivable and student loan receivable is considered to be past due if any
portion of the receivable balance is outstanding after the end of the semester. Interest and late
charges are not generally assessed and, if they are assessed, are not included in income unti!

received.

Other receivables inciude amounts due from federal, stale and locai governments, or private
sources, in connection with reimbursement of allowable expenditures made pursuani to the
College’s grants and contracts. Other accounts receivable also include amounts due from the
Oklahoma Development Finance Authority {(“ODFA") and Oklahoma Capital Improvement
Authority ("OCIA"} for proceeds from the capital bond improvement program aliocated to the
College. No allowance for doubtful accounts has been provided for other receivables.

Restricted Cash and [nvestmentis

Cash and investments that are externally restricted to make debt service payments, to maintain
sinking or reserve funds, or to purchase capital or other noncurrent assets, are classified as
restricted assets in the statement of net asseis.

Capitel assels

Capital assets are stated at cost, or fair value if acquired by gift, less accumulated depreciation.
Effective July 1, 2008, the College’s capitalization policy for equipment was changed fo include
all items with a unit cost of $5,000 or more and a useful fife of greater than one year. Ali
previously capitalized equipment items costing less than $5,000, and their accumulated
depreciation, were deleted from the capital assets listing and treated as a retirement during the
year ended June 30, 2009. Renovations to buildings, infrastructure, and land improvements that
significantly increase the value or extend the useful life of the structure are capitalized.
Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the estimates of useful lives of the
assets, generally 30 years for buildings and improvements, 3-7 years for computers and other
equipment, and 10 years for furniture, vehicles, and library materials. Routine repairs and
maintenance are charged to operating expense in the year in which the expense occurs.

Costs incurred during construction of long-lived assets are recorded as construction in progress
and are not depreciated until placed in service.

Unearmmed Revenues

Uneamed revenues include amounts received for tuition and fees and certain auxiliary activities
prior to the end of the fiscal year but related to the subsequent accounting period.



Notes to Financial Statements
Seminole State College
June 30, 2013

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Compensated Absences

Employee vacation pay is accrued at year-end for financial statement purposes. The liability and
expense incurred are recorded at year-end as accrued compensated absences in the statement of
net position, and as a companent of compensation and benefit expense in the statement of
revenues, expenses and changes in net position.

Noncurrent Liabilities

Noncurrent liabifties include (1) principal amounts of revenue bonds payable, notes payable, and
capital lease obligations with contractual maturities greater than one year, and (2) estimated
amounts for accrued compensated absences and other liabilities that wilt not be paid within the
hext fiscal year.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures; accordingly, actual results could differ from those

estimates.

Net Position

The College’s net position is classified as follows:
Net investment in_capital assets, net of related debt: This represents the College’s total
investment in capital assets, net of outstanding debt obligations related to those capital

assets. To the extent debt has been incurred but not yet expended for capital assets, such
amounts are not included as a component of invested in capital assets, net of related debt.

Restricted net position - expendable; Restricted expendable net position include resources in
which the College is legally or contractually obligated to spend resources in accordance with
restrictions imposed by external third parties.

Restricted net position - nonexpendable: Nonexpendable restricted net position consist of
endowment and similar type funds in which donors or other outside sources have stipulated,
as & condition of the gift instrument, that the principal is to be maintained inviolate and in
perpetuity, and invested for the purpose of producing present and future incorne, which may
either be expended or added to principal.
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Notes to Financial Statements
Seminole Sfate College
June 30, 2013

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Net Position (Continued)

Unrestricted net position:. Unrestricted net position represent resources derived from student
tuition and fees, state appropriations, and sales and services of educational departments and
auxiliary enterprises. These resources are used for transactions relating to the educational and
general operations of the College, and may be used at the discretion of the governing board to
meet curent expenses for any purpose. These resources also include auxiliary enterprises,
which are substantially self-supporting activities that provide services for students, facuity and
staff.

When an expense is incurred that can be paid using either restricted or unrestricted resources, the
College’s policy is to first apply the expense towards unrestricted resources, and then towards
restricted resources.

Income Taxes
The College, as a political subdivision of the State of Oklahoma, is exempt from all federal
income taxes under Section 115(1) of the internal Revenue Code, as amended. However, the

College may be subject to income taxes on unrelated business income under internal Revenue
Code Section 511(a)(2)(B).

Classification of Revenues

The College has classified its revenues as either operating or nonoperating revenues according to
the following criteria;

Operating revenues. Operaling revenues include activities that have the characteristics of
exchange transactions, such as (1) student tuition and fees, net of scholarship discounts and
allowances, (2) sales and services of auxiliary enterprises, net of scholarship discounts and
allowances, (3) federal, state and local grants and contracis, and (4} interest on institutional
student loans.

Nonoperating revenues: Nonoperating revenues include aclivities that have the characteristics
of nonexchange transactions, such as gifts and contributions, student aid revenues, and other
revenue sources that are defined as nonoperating revenues by GASB Statement No. 9,
Reporting Cash Flows of Proprietary and Nonexpendable Trust Funds and Governmental
Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, and GASB Statement No, 34, such as state
appropriations and investment income.

11



Notes to Financial Statements
Seminole State College
June 30, 2013

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Scholarship Discounts and Alfowances

Student tuition and fee revenues, and certain other revenues from students, are reported net of
scholarship discounts and allowances in the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net
position. Scholarship discounts and allowances are the difference between the stated charge for
goods and services provided by the College, and the amount that is paid by students and/or third
parties making payments on the students’ behalf. Certain governmental grants, such as Pell
grants, and other federal, state or nongovernmental programs, are recorded as either operating or
nonoperating revenues in the College’s financial statements. To the extent that revenues from
such programs are used to safisfy tuition and fees and other student charges, the College has
recorded a scholarship discount and aliowance.

Prior Period Adjustment

With the implementation of GASB Statement No. 65, beginning net position was restated in the
amount of $159,158 for the elimination of debt issue costs. Statement No. 65 requires debt
issue costs, excluding any portion restated to prepaid insurance, be recognized as an expense
in the period incurred.

Note 2: Deposits and Investments

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government's deposits may
not be retumed to it. The College’s deposit policy for custodial credit risk is described as

follows:

Oklahoma Statutes require the State Treasurer fo ensure that all state funds either be
insured by Federal Deposit insurance, collateralized by securities held by the cognizant
Federal Reserve Bank, or invested in U.S. government obligations. The College's deposits
with the State Treasurer are pooled with the funds of other State Agencies and then, in
accordance with statutory limitations, placed in financial institutions or invested as the
Treasurer may delermine, in the State's name,

The College requires that balances on deposit with financial institutions be insured by
Federal Deposit Insurance or collateralized by securities held by the cognizant Federal
Reserve Bank, or invested in U.8. Government obligations, in the College’s name.

The carrying amount and related bank balances of the College’s deposits was $1,084,566 at
June 30, 2013.

12



Notes to Financial Statements
Seminole State College
June 30, 2013

Note 2: Deposits and Investments (Continued)

Custodial Credit Risk -—- Deposits (Continued)

Soms depaosits with the State Treasurer are placed in the State Treasurer's internal investment
pool OK INVEST. OK INVEST pools the resources of all state funds and agencies and invests
them in {a) U.S. treasury securities which are explicitly backed by the full faith and credit of the
U.S. government; (b) U.S. agency securities which carry an implicit guarantee of the full faith
and credit of the U.S. government, (¢} money market mutual funds which participates in
investments, either directly or indirectly, in securities issued by the U.S. treasury and/or agency
and repurchase agreements relating to such securities; and {d) investments related to tri-party
repurchase agreements which are collateralized at 102% and, whereby, the collateral is held by
a third party in the name of the State Treasurer.

Of funds on deposit with the State Treasurer, amounts invested in OK INVEST total $333,934 at
June 30, 2013.

For financial reporting purposes, deposits with the State Treasurer that are invested in OK
INVEST are classified as cash equivalents. At June 30, 2013, the distribution of deposits in OK
INVEST was as foltows:

OK INVEST Portfolio . Cost Market Value
U.S. Agency securities s 131,264 % 130,709
Money market mutual funds 31,335 31,335
End of day commercial paper sweep 7.019 7,018
Certificates of depaosit 8,530 8,530
Mortgage backed agency securities 143,492 144,197
Municipal bonds 5,626 6,227
Foreign bonds 2,638 2,636
U.S. Treasury Obiigations 4,030 4,918

TOTAL 3, 333834 % 335571

Agencies and funds that are considered to be part of the State’s reporting entity in the State's
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report are allowed to participate in OK INVEST. Okiahoma
statutes and the State Treasurer establish the primary objectives and guidelines governing the
investment of funds in OK INVEST. Safety, liquidity, and return on investment are the
objectives which establish the framework for the day to day OK INVEST management with an
emphasis on safety of the capital and the probable income to be derived and meeting the State
and its funds and agencles’ daily cash flow requirements. Guidelines in the Investment Policy
address credit quality requirements, diversification percentages and specify the types and
maturities of allowable investrents, and the specifics regarding these policies can be found on
the State Treasurer's website at htip://www.treasurer.state.ok.us/. The State Treasurer, at his
discretion, may further limit or restrict such jinvestments on a day to day basis. OK INVEST
includes a substantial investment in securities with an overnight maturity as well as in U.S.
government secutities with a maturity of up to three years. OK INVEST maintains an overall
weighted average maturity of less than 270 days.

13



Notes to Financial Statements
Seminole State College
June 30, 2013

Note 2: Deposits and Investments (Continued)

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits (Continued)

Participants in OK INVEST maintain an interest in its underlying investments and, accordingly,
may be exposed to certain risks. As stated in the State Treasurer information siatement, the
main risks are interest rate risk, credit/default risk, liquidity risk, and U.S. government securities
risk. Interest rate risk is the risk that during periods of rising interest rates, the yield and market
value of the securities will tend to be lower than prevailing market rates; in periods of falling
interest rates, the yield will tend to be higher. Credit/default risk is the risk that an issuer or
guaranior of @ security, or a bank or other financial institution that has entered into a repurchase
agreement, may default on its payment obligations. Liquidity risk is the risk that OK INVEST will
be unable to pay redemption proceeds within the stated time period because of unusual market
conditions, an unusually high volume of redemption requests, or other reasons. U.S.
Government securities risk is the risk that the U.S. government will not provide financial support
to U.8. government agencies, instrumentalities or sponsored enterprises if it is not obligated to
do so by law. Various investment restrictions and limitations are enumerated in the State
Treasurer's Investment Policy to mitigate those risks; however, any interest in OK INVEST is not
insured or guaranteed by the State, the FDIC or any other government agency.

Investments

Investments are recorded at fair value, as determined by quoted market prices. At June 30,
2013, the College had the following investments held by a bank trust department in compliance
with the College’s outstanding bond issues:

Investment Maturilies Fair Value

U. 8. Treasury cash equivalent funds N/A 399,030
Federated Treasury cash equivalent fund NfA 1,074,421
Total $ 1,473,451

Investments in the State Treasurer's Internal Investment Pool are classified as cash equivalents
in the accompanying statement of net position. The underlying collateral for amounts invested
with the State Treasurer's internal investment pool is U.S. Treasury obligations, U.S. Agency
obligations, and Tri-Party repurchase agreements.

interest Rate Risk

The College does not have a formal policy that limits investment maturities as a means of
managing ils exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.
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Notes to Financial Statements
Seminole State College
June 30, 2013

Note 2: Deposits and investments (Continued)

Concentration of Credit Risk

The College places no iimit on the amount the College may invest in any one issuer. However,
the majority of the investments are in mutual funds and investments guaranteed by the U.S.

Government.

Note 3: Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable consist of the following at June 30, 2013:

Student tuition and fees
Auxiliary enterprises and other operating activities

L.ess: Allowance for doubtful accounts

Net accounts receivable

Nofe 4: Other Receivables
Other receivables consist of the following at June 30, 2013

Due from grantors
QOther raceivables

Total other receivables

$ 647,734
735.853
1,383,587

{1,149,600}
$___233.087

3 153,541
397

$....153.938
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Seminole State College
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013

Note 5: Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2013, was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Retirements Balance
Capital assets not being depreciated
Land 9 618,869 § -~ $ - % 618,869
Total not being depreciated $ 618868 § - 3 - % B18,869
Other capital assets
Buildings and improvements $ 25023218 $% - 5 - § 25023218
Nonstructural improvements 8,980.772 42,530 - 9,033,302
Equipment 1,624,953 56,695 (16,995) 1,664,653
Vehicles 360,473 18,000 - 378,473
Library materials 1,384,807 31,917 - 1,416,724
Total other capital assets 37,384,223 149,142 {16,995) 37,516,370
Less accumuilated depreciation for
Buildings and improvements {9,997,553) {677,951) - {10,675,504)
Nonstructural improvements {(4,501,780) (287,238) - (4,789,018)
Equipment (1,293,387) {135,168) 16,995 (1,411,560Q)
Vehicles (268,211) (26,086) - (294,287)
Library materials (1,339,400 (22,546) - {1,361,946)
Total accumulated deprecistion _(17,400,331) _ (1,148,989) 16,995 _ (18,532,325)
Other capital assets, net $ 19,983,892 § (999.847) % - $ 18,984,045
Capital Asset Summary:
Capital assets not being
depreciated $ 618869 $ - % - $ 618,869
Other capital assets, at cost 37,384,223 149,142 {16,995) 37,516,370
Total cost of capital assets 38,003,002 149,142 {16,995) 38,135,239
Less accumulated depreciation (17,400,331) {1,148,989) 16,995 (18,532,325)
Capital Assets, net $ 20,602,761 § (999,847) § $ 15,602,014
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Seminole State College
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013

Note 5: Capital Assets (Continued)

The cost and related accumulated depreciation of assets held under capital lease obligations at
June 30, 2013, was as follows:
Non-Structural

Buildings Equipmeni  Improvements Total
Cost $ 7295759 $ 301,203 § 547,548 § 8,144,510
Less accumulated depreciation (2,302,516) {260,223) {201,436) {2,764,175)

$ 4993243 3 40980 § 346112 $ 5380,335

Note 6: Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2013, was as follows:

Interest  Maturity Beginning Ending Current
Rales Through Balance Additions  Deductions Balance Portion
(in %}
Revenue bonds payable
and capital lzases
Revenue bonds payable
ODFA Public Facifity,
Series 2002A 400513 1212027 § 3050000 § - § (130000) $ 2920000 S 135000
COFA Public Facility,
Series 2008 445530  9/11/2038 9,380,000 . (55,0000 9,325,000 65,000
Less: bond discount {70 425) - 1,401 {19,024} {1401)
Total revenue bonds payable 12,408,575 - {183,599) 12225976 198,599
Capifal lease obligations
OCIA 1999A/2004A Series 812019 1,408,795 . (168,842) 1,239,953 177,314
OCIA 2005F/2010A8B Series 7412030 6,677,364 . . 6677384 215286
ODFA master lease 20038 2.75 672023 625,000 . {45,000) 580,000 56,000
ODFA master lsase 2007C 400 117152042 10,000 - (10,000) : -
Total capital lease obligations 8,721,159 - (223842)  B4BTINT 442600
Total revenue bonds payable
ard capifal lease obligations 2304 - (407441) 20723293 641,199
Other habilities
Premium on bonds
ODFA 2006 Serigs 174,353 - {7,215 167,138 1215
Accrued compensated absences 159145 135509 {131,357) 163,387 135500
Total ather liabifites 333498 . 135,589 (138572) 330526 142814
Tolal long-term habifities § 21464232 % 1355951 $ (546,013 mm LM
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Seminole State College
Notes fo Financial Statements
June 30, 2013

Note 6: Long-Term Liabilities (Continued)

Capital L ease Obligations

Okiahoma Capital Improvement Authority L ease Obligations

In September 1999, the OCIA issued its OCIA Bond Issues, 1999 Series A, B and C. Of the
total bond indebtedness, the State Regents allocated $3,003.672 to the College. Concurrently
with the allocation, the College entered into a lease agreement with OCIA, for the project being
funded by the OCIA bonds. The lease agreement provides for the College to make specified
monthly payments to OCIA over the respective terms of the agreement, which is for
approximately 20 years. The proceeds of the bonds and subsequent leases are to provide for
the construction of the Leaming Technology Center. Lease principal and interest payments to
OCIA totaling $238,538 during the year ended June 30, 2013, were made by the State of
Okiahoma on behalf of the College. These on-behalf paymenis have been recorded as OCIA
on-behalf state appropriations in the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net
position.

in 2004, the OCIA issued bond series 2004A that refunded a significant portion of the 1999A
bonds. Consequently, the amortization of the 1998A bond issue ended in 2010. The lease
agreement will no longer secure the 1999A hond issue but will now act as security for the 2004A
bond issue over the term of the lease through the year 2020. As a result, there are two
amortization schedules, which have been combined, related to this one lease agreement.

In 2005, the OCIA issued its State Facilities Revenue Bonds (Higher Education Project) Series
2005F. Of the total bond indebtedness, the State Regents allocated approximately $6,750,000
to the Colilege. Total lease payments over the term of the agreement including principal and
interest, beginning July 1, 2006 through July 1, 2030, will be $11,564,753. Payments will be
made annually ranging from $185.056 to $509,280, by the State of Oklahoma on behalf of the
College. Concurrently with the allocation, the College entered into a lease agreement with
OCIA, for the projects being funded by the OCIA bonds. The proceeds of the bonds and
subsequent leases are to provide for capital improvements at the College.

in 2011, the OCIA issued Bond Series 2010A and 2010B to partially refund the Series 2005F
Revenue Bonds. The advance partial refunding was to provide budgetary relief for fiscal years
2011 and 2012 by extending and restructuring the debt service. As a result, the total liability of
the remaining 2005F bonds combined with the new 2010A and 20108 bond issues will be more
than the original outstanding liability for the 2005F bonds. Consequently, the lease agreement
with OCIA was automatically restructured tc secure the new bond issues. This [ease
resfructuring has extended certain principal payments into the future, resulting in a charge or
cost on restructuring that has been recorded as a charge of $798,826 on restructuring as a
deferred cost that will be amortized over a period of 6 years, beginning in fiscal year 2011.
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Seminole State College
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013

Note 6: Long-Term Liabilities (Continued)

Capital Lease Obligations
Oklahoma Capital Improvement Authority Lease Obligations

This restructuring resulted in an aggregate debt service difference for principal and interest
between the originat lease agreement and the restructured lease agreement of $615,418, which
also approximates the economic cast of the lease restructuring.

Lease payments to OCIA totaling $88,892 during the year ended June 30, 2013, were made by
the State of Oklahoma on behalf of the College. These on-behalf payments have been
recorded as OCIA on-behaif state appropriations in the statement of revenues, expenses and

changes in net position.

Oklahoma Development Finance Authority Lease Obligations

On August 1, 2003, the College entered into a capital lease obligation for the ODFA Master
Lease Revenue Bonds, Series 2003B in the amount of $970,000. Total lease payments over
the term of the agreement, beginning December 1, 2003 through June 1, 2023, will be
$1,462,644. Paymenis will be made semi-annually ranging from $62,256 to $76,365. Proceeds
from the obligation were used for roof and HVAC repairs, along with the issuance costs of the

obligation.

On December 1, 2007, the College entered into a capital lease obligation for the ODFA Master
Lease Revenue Bonds, Series 2007C in the amount of $110,000. Total lease payments over
the term of the agreement, beginning December 15, 2007 through November 15, 2012, wili be
$123,551. Payments will be made monthly ranging from $2,025 to $2,080. Proceeds from the
obligation were used for the purchase of two passenger buses.

Note 6: Long-Term Liabilities (Continued)

Future minimum lease payments under the College’'s obligations to the OCIA and ODFA for the
year ended June 30, 2013, are as follows:

Principal Interest Total
Years Ending June 30:
2014 $ 442600 § 402514 § 8457114
2015 828,919 381,236 1,210,185
2016 856,380 352 466 1,208,846
2017 848,128 308.644 1,166,772
2018 884,766 269,661 1,154 427
2019-2023 1,546,670 939,693 2,486,263
2024-2028 1,788,448 590,886 2,388,334
2028-2031 1,301,507 131,494 1,433,001
Tatal $ 8497318 § 33685504 $ 11.882.912
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Seminole State College
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013

Note 6: Long-Term Liabilities (Continued)
Revenue Bonds

Okiahoma Development Finance Authority Revenue Bonds

The ODFA Public Facilities Program Revenue Bonds, Seminoie Siate College Capital
Improvements Projects, Series 2002A (the "ODFA 2002A Bonds") were issued in the original
amount of $4,000,000. Principal payments ranging from $65,000 to $270,000 are due each
December 1 through 2027. Principal and interest payments are secured by a pledge of certain
“Section 13" and “New College Funds” annually apportioned to the College. The ODFA 2002A
Bonds are a limited obligation of the ODFA payable from the above pledged revenues of the
College. Interest on the bonds is exempt from federal and stale income taxes. Proceeds from
the obligation were used for the construction of the Enoch Kelly Haney Learning Center and
repairs to other College facilities.

in September 2006, the ODFA Student Housing Revenue Bonds, Seminocle State Coliege
Project, Series 2006 ({the "ODFA 2006 Bonds") were issued in the original amount of
$9,500,000. Principal payments ranging from $30,000 to $925,000 are due each September 1
beginning in 2009 and ending in 2036. Principal and interest payments are secured by a gross
pledge of student housing system revenues, a portion of the proceeds of the sale of the bonds,
and other monies held under the bond resolution. The ODFA 2006 Bonds are a special
obligation of ODFA payable from the above pledged revenues of the College. Interest on the
bonds is exempt from federat and state income taxes. Proceeds from the obligation will be used
for the construction, furnishing, and equipping of a new student housing facility and to retire the
1898 Bonds Escrow Fund.

Future aggregate maturities of principal and interest requirements on the College’s various
revenue bonds payabie for the year ended June 30, 2013, are as follows:

Principal Interest Total
Years Ending June 30:
2014 $ 200000 3% 617063 §  B17.063
2015 225,000 607,963 832,963
2016 230,000 597,778 827,778
2017 255,000 587,209 842,209
2018 290,000 575278 865,276
2019-2023 1,910,000 2,715,007 4,625,007
2024-2028 3,000,000 2,142,250 5,142,250
2029-2033 2,835,000 1,307,132 4,142,132
2034-2037 3,300,000 439,465 3,739,469
Total $ 12245000 § 9,589,147 § 21,834,147
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Note 7: Retirement Plans

The College's academic and non-academic personnel are covered by various retirement plans.
The plans available to College personnel include the Oklahoma Teachers’ Retirement System
(the “OTRS"), which is a State of Oklahoma public employee's retirement system. The College
also sponsors a 403(b) annuity plan, a defined contribution plan. The College does not maintain
the accounting records, hold the invesiments for, or administer these plans.

Okiahoma Teachers’ Retirement System

Plan Description

The College contributes to the OTRS, a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension
plan sponsored by the State of Oklahoma. OTRS provides defined retirement benefits based
on members' final compensation, age and term of service. in addition, the retirement program
pravides for benefits upon disability and to survivors upon the death of eligible members.

The bensfit provisions are established and may be amended by the legislature of the State of
Oklahoma. Title 70 of the Oklahoma statutes, Sections 17-101 through 116.9, as amended,
assigns the authority for management and operation of the plan to the Board of Trustees of
OTRS. OTRS does not provide for a cost-of-living adjustment. OTRS issues a publicly
available financial report that includes financial statements and supplementary information for
OTRS. That report may be obtained by writing to Teachers’ Retirement System of Oklahoma,
P.O. Box 53524, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73152, by calling (405) 521-2387, or at the OTRS
website at www.irs.state.ok.us,

Funding Policy

The College is required by state statute to contribute a fixed percentage of annual
compensation on behalf of active members. The employer contribution rate, as determined by
state statute, was 9.50% for 2013, 2012, and 2011 and was applied tc annual compensation.

Employees’ contributions are also determined by staie statute. For all employees, the
contribution rate was 7% of covered salaries and fringe benefits in 2013, 2012, and 2011.
These contributions were made directly by the College for all three years.

The College’s contribution to OTRS for the years ended June 30, 2013, 2012, and 2011, were
approximately $1,256,000, $1,284,000, and $1,258,000, respectively, equal to the required
contribution for each year. These contributions included the College's statutory contribution and
the share of the employees’ contribution paid directly by the College.
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Note 7: Retirement Plans (Continued)

Funding Policy (Continued)

The State of Oklahoma is also required to contribute to OTRS on behalf of the participating
employers. For 2012, the State of Oklahoma contributed 5% of state revenues from sales and
use taxes and individual income taxes to OTRS on behalf of participating employers. The
College has estimated the amounts contributed to OTRS by the State of Cklahoma on its behalf
by multiplying the ratio of its covered salaries to total covered salaries for OTRS for the year by
the applicable percentage of taxes collected during the year. For the year ended June 30,
2013, the totaf amount contributed to OTRS by the State of Oklahoma on behalf of the College
was approximately $456,000. This on-behalf payment has been recorded as nonoperating state
appropriations revenue and as operating compensation and employee benefits expense in the
statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position.

403(b} Annuity Flan

All eligible employees of the College can elect to participate in a 403(b) tax-deferred annuity
plan (the “Plan”), a defined contribution pension plan administered by the College’s board of
regents. Pension expense is recorded for the amount of the College's required contributions
determined in accordance with the terms of the Plan. Eligible employees who elect to
participate are not required to make contributions to the Plan but may elect to do so. The Plan
provides retirement benefits to participating empioyees and their beneficiaries. Benefit
provisions and confribution requirements are contained in the Plan document and were
established and can be amended by action of the College’s board of regents.

Funding Policy

The College’s contribution rate for the years ended June 30, 2013, 2012, and 2011 was 3.50%
each year of an eligible employee’s annual base salary {as defined in the Plan document).
Contributions made by the College during the years ended June 30, 2012, 2011, and 2010 were
approximately $342,000, $380,000, and 382,000, respectively.

Note 8; Other Post-Employment Benefits

Plan Description

In addition o the pension benefits as described above, the College covers, through a single-
employer plan, the cost of health and dental insurance premiums for retired employees untii the
age of 85. A retiring employee must have been employed full-time in the Oklahoma State
System of Higher Education for not less than ten years immediately preceding the date of
retirement, been a member of the Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma during this time,
and elected to receive a vested benefit under the provisions of the Teachers' Retirement
System of Okishoma. The College’s Board of Regents has the authority to modify or change
plan benefits and contributions. The plan does not have a separate, audited financial report
prepared.
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Note 8:  Other Post-Employment Benefits (continued)

Funding Policy

The Plan is unfunded and benefits are on a “pay-as-you-go” basis. The College funds 100% of
the retirees’ premium, with funding from current operations and a monthly allowance from the
Teachers’ Retirement System of Oklahoma. For the year ended June 30, 2013, the College's
contributions for health insurance premiums for retired employees were approximately $37,000.

Annual OPEB cost and net OPEE obligation

The College's annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated based
on the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in
accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC represents a level of funding
that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amottize any
unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty years. The
following table shows the components of the Coliege's annual OPEB cost, the amount actually
contributed to the plan, and changes in the College's nst OPEB obligation for the year ended

June 30, 2013;

2013

Annual required contribution $ 84.570
Interest on net OPEB obligation 41,827
Adjustment t¢ annual required contribution (63,800)
Annual OPEB cost (expense) 62,297
Contributions made 36,584

Increase in net OPEB obligation (25,713)
Net OPEB obligation, beginning of year (638,880)
Net OPEB obligation, end of year $ _(664,593)

The College's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan,
and the net OPEB obligation for 2013 was as foliows:

Year Ended Annuat OPEB OPEB Cost Net OPER

June 30 Cost Contributed Obligation
2011 $ 195,173 23.34% 3 490,245
2012 $ 192,849 22.93% 3 638,880
2013 $ 62,297 58.73% % 664,593
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Note 8: Other Post-Employment Benefits {continued)

Funded Status and Funding Progress

The funded status of the plan as of June 30, 2013 was as follows:

2013
Actuarial accrued Bability (AAL) 3 487,010
Actuarial value of plan assets .
Unfunded actuarial accrued liablity (UAAL) $ 487,010
Funded ratio (actuarial value of plan assets/AAL) 0.0%
Covered payroll (active plan members) $ 6,055,000
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 8%

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include
assumptions about future employment, mortalily, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts
determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the
employer are subject to continual revision as actual resulis are compared with past expectations
and new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as
required supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements, presents
multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or
decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued Habilities for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan
as understood by the employer and the plan members) and inctude the types of benefits provided
at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the
employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include
techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued
liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the
calculations.

In the June 30, 2013, actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit cost method was used. The
actuarial assumptions included (a) discount rate of 6.5% per year compounded annually, (b)
retirement at the earlier of (1) attainment of age 62 and completion of 10 years of GTRS service,
or (2) when age plus OTRS service total at least 80 (90 for members joining OTRS after June 30,
1992}, and (c} an annual healthcare cost trend rate of 6.25% annually.
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Note 9: Related Party Transactions

The Foundation is a tax-exempt organization whose objective is the betterment of the
Coliege and its related activities. The College is the ultimate beneficiary of the Foundation. The
College has entered into a written agreement with the Foundation whereby the College agrees
to provide certain administrative services to the Foundation in exchange for scholarships to
College students totaling approximately $71,000 for the year ended June 30, 2013.

Note 10: Commitments and Contingencies

The College participates in a number of federally assisted grant and contract programs.
These programs are subject to financial and compliance audits by the grantors or their
representatives. Such audits could iead to requests for reimbursement to the grantor agency for
expenditures disallowed under terms of the grant. The amount for expenditures that may be
disallowed by the granting agencies cannot be determined at this time, aithough it is befieved by
the Coliege that the amount, if any, would not be significant.

Through June 30, 2013, the College participated in the Federal Family Education Loan
Program (the “FFEL Program”), which included the Federal Stafford Loan Program and Federal
Parents Loans for Undergraduate Students Program. The FFEL Program did not require the
College to draw down cash; however, the College was required to perform certain administrative
functions under the FFEL Program. Failure to perform such functions may have required the
College to reimburse the loan guarantee agencies, For the year ended June 30, 2013,
approximately $2,667,000 of FFEL Program loans was provided to College students.

During the course of ordinary business, the Coliege may be subjected to various lawsuits
and civil action claims. Thare were no pending lawsuits to claims against the College at June
30, 2013, that management believes would resuit in a material loss fo the College in the event
of an adverse outcome.

Note 11: Risk Management

The College is exposed to various risks of loss from toris; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; business interruption; employee injuries and illnesses; natural disasters;
employee health, life and accident benefits; and unemployment. Commercial insurance
coverage is purchased for claims arising from such matters other than torts, property, workers’
compensalion, and unempioyment. Settled claims have not exceeded this commercial
coverage in any of the three preceding years.

The College, along with other state agencies and political subdivisions, participates in the

State of Oklahoma Risk Management Program and the State Insurance Fund, public entity risk
pools currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program for its
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Note 11: Risk Management (Continued)

members. The College pays an annual premium to the pools for its torts, property, and workers'
compensation insurance coverages. The Oklahoma Risk Management Pool's governing
agreement specifies that the pools will be self-sustaining through member premiums and will
reinsure through commercial carriers for claims in excess of specified stop-loss amounts.

The College is self-insured for unemployment liabilities. Payments are made to the State
Employment Security Commission on a claims paid basis. No reserve for potential liability for
unemployment claims has been esiablished. Any such liability would be paid from current
operations.

Note 12: Seminole State College Educational Foundation, Inc.
The following are significant disclosures of the Foundation:
Note A: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations: Seminole State College Educational Foundation, Inc. (the
‘Foundation”) was established in 1972 as a private nonprofit organization to promote the
educsation, scientific, and benevolent purposes of Seminole State Coliege {the
“College™. The Foundation acts largely as a fundraising organization, soliciting and
receiving contributions and pledges on behalf of the College. Assets received by the
Foundation are used to benefit the College or provide financial aid for the Callege's
students. The Foundation is governed by a Board of Trustees, which is separate and
distinct from the Board of Regents, the governing board of the College.

Accounting Standards Codification: The Foundation adopted the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”). The ASC does
nat alter current accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America ("GAAP"), but rather integrated existing accounting standards with other
authoritative guidance. The ASC provides a single source of authoritative GAAP for
nongovernmental entities and supersedes all other previously issued non-SEC
accounting and reporting guidance. The adoption of the ASC did not have any effect on
the Foundation's financial statements.

Basis of Accounting: The financial staterments of the Foundation have been prepared on
the accrual basis of accounting. Under this basis, revenues are recognized when
earned rather than when received, and expenses are recognized when incurred rather
than when the obligation is paid.

Financial Statement Presentation: Net assets, revenues, gains, expenses and losses
are classified as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted based on
the existence or absence of donor-imposed réstrictions. A description of the three nat
asset categories follows:

Unrestricted net assets: Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
stipulations.
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Note 12: Seminole State College Educational Foundation, Inc. (Continued)
Note A:  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)

Temporarily resfricied net assets: Net assels subject o donor-imposed
stipulations that may or will be met, either by actions of the Foundation and/or the
passage of time. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assetls and reporied in the statements of activities
as net assets released from restrictions.

Permanenily restricted net assets: Net assets subject to donor-imposed
stipulations that they be maintained permanently by the Foundation. Generally,
the donors of these assets permit the Foundation to use alt or part of the income
earned on any related investment for general or specific purposes.

Use of Estimates: Preparation of financial staiements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the Uniled States of America includes the use of
estimates that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Contributions: Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized
as revenues in the period received by the Foundation. Conditional promises to give are
not recognized until the conditions on which they depend are substantially met.
Transfers of assets under conditional promises, which are received by the Foundation
prior to fulfilling these conditions, are recorded as a liability until the conditions are
substantially met. Contributions of asseis other than cash are recorded at their
eslimated fair value at the date of gift. Contributions to be received afier one year are
recorded using a discount rate commensurate with the risk involved. Amortization of the
discount is recorded as additional contribution revenue and used in accordance with
donor-imposed restrictions, if any, on the contributions. Allowance is made for
uncollectible contributions based upon management's judgment and analysis of the
creditworthiness of the donors, past collection experience, and other relevant factors.

Contributions are reported as increases in the appropriate category of net assets.
Expenses are reported as decreases in unrestricted net assets. Temporary restrictions
on gifts to acquire long-lived assets are considered met in the periad in which the assels
are acquired or placed in service. Gifts of properly and equipment are recorded as
unrestricted support unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the assets must be
used, in which case the gift is recorded as restricted support. Expirations of temporary
restrictions (i.e., the donor-stipulated purpose has been fulfilled andfor the stipulated
time period has elapsed) are reported as net asseis released from restrictions.
Contributions received from donors with general use restrictions for the College as a
whole, or for specific departments within the College, are reflected as unresfricted {o the
extent that the College or depariments have expended sufficient doliars which meet
these general use restrictions. Contributions which are received and whose restrictions
are met in the same period are recognized as unrestricted contributions.
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Note 12: Seminole State College Educational Foundation, Inc. (Continued)
Note A:  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Property and Equipment: Property and equipment with a cost or estimated fair value of
$5,000 or mare are capitalized. Depreciation of property and equipment is provided for
on the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The Foundation is
depreciating buildings and improvements over 39 years and vehicles over 5 years.

Collections: The Foundation does not include either the cost or the value of its collections
in the statements of financial position, nor does it recognize gifts of collection items as
revenues in the statement of activities.

Fair Value Measurements: Fair value is defined as the price thal would be received o
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. A fair value hierarchy has been established that
prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value into three broad
levels. The foliowing is a brief description of those three levels:

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

Level 2: Inputs that are derived principally from or comoborated by observable
market data; and

Level 3: Inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement.

Financial assets carried at fair value on a recurring basis include investments {see Notes
2 and 9) and beneficial interest in remainder trust (see Notes 9 and 10).

Investments: investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and
all investments in debt securities are valued at their fair value in the statements of financial
position. Realized and unrealized investment gains and losses are computed on the
average cost basis. These gains and losses and other investment income are reflected
in the statements of activities. Investment income and realized and unrealized gains and
losses on investments are classified as unrestricted in the statement of aclivities unless
a donor or law temporarily restricts their use.

Recognition_of Donor Restrictions: Revenues that are restricted by a donor are reported
as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the restriction expires in the reporting period
in which the revenues are received. All other donor restricted revenues are reported as
an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature
of the restriction. When a restriction expires, temporarily resfricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets.
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Note 12: Seminole State College Educational Foundation, Inc. (Continued)
Note A: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Cash _and Cash Equivalents: For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the
Foundation considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents. None of the Foundation's investments are

considered to be cash equivalents.

Income Tax Status: The Internal Revenue Service has determined that the Foundation
qualifies as an exempt organization under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is reflected in the accompanying
financial statements.

Accounting for Uncertain Tax Positions: The Financial Accounting Standards Board
issued new guidance on accounting for uncertainty in income taxes. The Foundation
adopted this new guidance for the year ended December 31, 2009, Management
evaluated the Foundation's tax positions and concluded that the Foundation had taken
na uncertain tax positions that require adjustment to the financial statements to comply
with the provisions of this guidance. With few exceptions, the Foundation is no longer
subject to income tax examinations by the U.S. federal, state or local tax authorities for
years before 2006.

Conceniration_of Credit Risk: in May 2009, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
{(“FDIC”) limits were increased whereby alt traditional type deposit accounts are insured
up to $250,000 (through December 31, 2013). Additicnally, banks may participate in the
FDIC’s Transaction Account Guarantee Program (the “TAG Program®) whereby non-
interest bearing transaction accounts are 100% guaranteed by the FDIC through
December 31, 2010. Coverage under the TAG Program is in addition to coverage
provided to traditional type deposit accounts. The Foundation maintained no balances
at financial institutions in excess of Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (‘FDIC)
limits as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and generally does not exceed FDIC limits
due to the use of a brokerage account for excess cash balances.

Concentration of Credit Risk: The Foundation does maintain cash balances in its
brokerage account in excess of Securities Investor Protection Corporation (“SIPC™);
however, the Foundation’s brokerage has obtained additional coverage through Lioyd's
of London resutting in full coverage of cash and money market batances held in its
brokerage accounts as of December 31, 2012,

Significant Estimates: Estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant change
include the valuation of invesiments, beneficial interest in trust, and contributions

receivable,
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Note 12: Seminole State College Educational Foundation, Inc. (Continued)
Note A: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The Foundation’s various investment instruments, including the beneficial interest are
exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and overall market volatility. Due
to the level of risk associated with these financial instruments, it is reasonably possible
that changes in the values of the investments and beneficial interest will occur in the
near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the
statements of financial position. Significant fluctuations in fair vaiue could oceur from
year fo year and the amounts the Foundation will uitimately realize could differ
materially. Management’'s estimate of coniributions receivable and evaluation for
allowance is based on consideration of all relevant available information and an analysis
of the collectabilily of individual contributions, which arise primarily from pledges
receivable, at the financial statement date.

Subseqguent Events: Management has evaluated subsequent events through May 3,
2013, the date the financial statements were available to be issued. There were no
subsequent events requiring recognition or disclosure.

Note B: Invesiments

As of December 31, 2012, the Foundation's investments were as follows:

U.S. government agency $ -
Corporate bonds 183,368
Mutual funds-fixed income 369,308
Mutual funds-equity 913,318

Total investments $ 1,465,994

Note C: Contributions and Granis Receivable

Coniributions and granis receivable at December 31, 2012 are expected to be collected

as foliows:
2012
Less than one year $ 5,208
One year to five years -
$ 5,206

No discount was applied to contributions or grants receivable due to immateriality of
such amounts. The Foundation considers contributions and grants receivable to be fully
coltectible; accordingly, no allowance for uncollectible contributions is recorded.
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Note 12: Seminole State College Educational Foundation, Inc. (Continued)
Note D: Property and Equipment

At December 31, 2012, property and equipment consist of the following:

2012
Vehicles $ 67,995
Buildings and improvemenis 1,372,210
Land improvements 283,820
Buildings and Equipment -
Less: Accumulated depreciation {284,8086)
Property and equipment, net $ 1439419

in 2004, the Foundation purchased property located at 229 North 2™ Street, Seminole,
Okiahoma, for purposes of establishing a community service center with space rented to
Workforce QOkiahoma, Oklahoma Employment Security Commission, and the Seminole
State College Employment Readiness Program. During the years ended December 31,
2011, the Foundation collected $41,329 in rental income.

in 2005, the Foundation purchased property located at 600 West Strothers, Seminole,
Oklahoma, for the purpose of developing new and expanding businesses through the
use of business incubators. Space is rented to Americontact, LLC, under a three year
lease agreement which commenced in October 2008. In October 2009, the Foundation
and Americontact, LLC, entered into a new three year lease agreement.

During the year ended December 31, 2012, the Foundation recognized $47,500 in related
rental income.

in 2011, the Foundation improved the drainage area on the campus of Seminole State
College. These improvements included building of a pond to control water runoff. The
pond was encircled with a sidewalk and includes a gazebo, pavilion, and multiple

benches. The Foundation intends to donate the jand improvements to the College
during the 2012 fiscal year.

Note E: Other Assets

At December 31, 2012, the Foundation had oil and gas royality interests of $2,030, which is
included in other assets in the statements of financial position.

Note F: Income Taxes

Federal and State income taxes incurred on unrelated business income (rental income)
for 2012 was $0.
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Note 12: Seminole State College Educational Foundation, Inc. {(Continued)

Note G: Long-Term Dabt

The Foundation has a note payable with a financial institution dated June 25, 2004, with an
original amount of $215,000, payable in monthly instaliments of $2,000, and a balloon
payment of $175,175, including interest at 5.0%, and an original maturity date of July 10,
2007. The note is secured by real estate. On August 13, 2007, the Foundation entered
into an agreement to extend the maturity date to August 10, 2010, payable in monthly
installiments of $2,000, and a balloon payment of $137,526, including interest at 7.50%. Cn
October 21, 2010, the Foundation entered into an agreement to extend the maturity date to
October 21, 2017, payable in monthly installments of $2,000, including interest at 5.50%.
At December 31, 2012, the outstanding balance on the note was $96,345,

On June 23, 2008, the Foundation entered into an advancing line of credit agreement with
a financial instilution with an original amount of $350,757. Interest on the cuistanding
balance is dugs monthly beginning July 23, 2006 at a rate of 8.00%, with principal due at
maturity on December 23, 2006. The note is secured by real estate.

On January 31, 2007, the Foundation entered into an agreement to extend the maturity
date to April 26, 2007, with continued monthly interest only payments and the principal due
at maturity. On March 28, 2008, the Foundation entered into an agreement to restructure
the advancing line of credit. The new advancing line of credit calls for monthly principat and
interest payments of $2,935, including interest at 5.75%, with a maturity date of April 1,
2023. At Decemnber 31, 2012, the outstanding balance on the note was $267,079.

At December 31, 2012, future aggregate maturities of principal and interest requirements
on the Foundation’s notes payable are as follows:

Years Ended December 31: Principal Interest Total
2012 38,897 20,320 59,217
2013 41,053 18,164 59217
2014 43,309 15,908 59,217
2015 45,690 13,527 58,217
2016 48,197 11,020 59,217
Thereafter 183,836 26,188 210,024

$ 400982 § 105,127 § 506,109
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Note 12: Seminole State College Educational Foundation, Inc. (Continued)
Note H: Net Assets

At December 31, 2012, temporarily restricted net assets were comprised of the

following:
2012

Schoiarships $ 693,587
Capital Campaign 520,417
Grants 129,551
Beneficial interest in remainder frust 118,600
Haney Statue 27,500
Athietic Booster Club 14,454
President's Round Table 3,201

Total temporarily restricted net assets  § 1,505,310

Permanently restricted net assets are restricted to investments in perpetuity, the income
from which is expendable for scholarships to students and student staff, and for the
support of specified academic programs of the College. At December 31, 2012
permanently restricted net assets inciuded the following funds:

Austin Scholarship 172,480
Roesler Scholarship 81,230
W. P. Wood Trust § Scholarship 77,303
Medical Lab Technician Schotarship 70,000
S8C 2000 50,467
Lynch Scholarship 50,000
Dan Wallace Scholarship £2,000
Moran Nursing Scholarship 32,618
Ida E. Harber Memorial Scholarship 30,000
Wayne & Hazel Reynolds Scholarship 45 000
W. P. Wood Trust Scholarship 25,000
Kirk Scholarship 20,000
Tiger Trucks 20,000
Dean & Lilie Stover Scholarship 20,000
Calvin Scholarship 19,450
Eloise Wright Scholarship 16,120
Mt. View Alurnni Scholarship 15,800
Kelton/Wantkand Scholarship 12,600
Kinslow Scholarship 10,700
Mr. & Mrs. T. W. Harber Schotarship 10,000
Regents Scholarship B,145
James S. Maxwell Scholarship 5,000
Arkla Scholarghip 5,000
President's Round Table 478
Patterson Family Scholarship 20,000
Paula Rutledge Memorial Scholarship 10,000

Total permanently restricled net assets  $ 1,137,391 a3




Seminole State College
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013

Note 12; Seminole State College Educational Foundation, Inc. (Continued)
Notei: Beneficial Interest in Remainder Trust

The Foundation is the beneficiary of an irrevocable charitable remainder unitrust. Under
the trust terms, the trust will pay 5% of the net fair market value of the irust assets to the
lead beneficiary throughout their lifetime and then the trust will terminate. Upon
termination of the trust, 35% of the assets remaining in the trust will be distributed to the
Foundation.

The Foundation's beneficial interest in the trust is measured at fair value using the
discount rate adjustment technique to determine the present value of future cash fiows.
The Foundation uses the current |RS Historical Discount Rate unless facts and
circumstances indicate that such rate is inappropriate. In 2012, a calculated discount
rate commensurate with the risk involved was used in calculating fair value. The
discount rate applied at December 31, 2012 was 55%.

in 2008, The Foundation recognized temporarily restricied contribution revenue of
$77.666 on the initial gift date, Changes in the fair value of the beneficial interest are
reflected as a temporarily restricted change in value of split-interest agreements in the
statements of activities. Upon termination of the trust and expiration of the implied time
restriction the Foundation’s beneficial interest will be reclassified from temporarily
resiricted net assets to unrestricted.

Note J:  Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Foundation uses quoted market prices to determine the fair value of an asset or
liability when available. |f quoted market prices are not available, the Foundation
determines fair value using valuation techniques that use market-based or
independently-sourced market data, such as interest rates.

Following is a description of methodologies used for instruments measured at fair value
on a recurring basis:

Investment securities: When quoted prices are available in an active market,
securities are classified within Level 1 of the hierarchy. Securities classified as Level
1 include mutual funds. Other securities such as Corporate Bonds and U.S.
Government Agency Securities (e.g., FFCB and FHLB) are classified within Level 2
of the hierarchy. Securities classified as Level 2 are independently valued by
nationally recognized, and third-party pricing services.
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Note 12: Seminole State Coliege Educational Foundation, Inc. (Continued)
Note J:  Fair Value of Financial Instruments (Continued)

Beneficial interest in remainder trust: The fair value of the beneficial interest in the
trust is measured using the discount rate adjustment technique to determine the
present value of future cash flows. Due to the significant unobservable inputs
required to estimate the expected future cash receipts from the trust, the
Foundation's beneficial interest is classified as Level 3 in the hierarchy.

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis are classified within the fair value
hierarchy as foliows (no liabilittes measured at fair vaiue):

Leve] 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
December 31, 2012
Financial Assels

US Government Agency $ - § . 5 - 5 -
Corporate Bonds . 183,368 183,368
Fixed income 369,308 - - 369,308
Domestic equities 836,652 - 836,652
International equilies 76,666 - - 76,666
Beneficial interest in remainder trust - - 116,600 116,600

$ 1262626 § 183368 $ 116600 $ 158259
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Note 12: Seminole State Coilege Educational Foundation, Inc. (Continued)
Note J:  Fair Value of Financial Instruments (Continued)

The foliowing table summarizes the changes in the fair value of the Foundation's Level 3
financial assets and liabilities for the period ending December 31, 2012:

Beneficial Interest

in Charitable
Remainder Trust
Balance at January 1, 2012 $ 104,276
Change in value of beneficial interest in charitable remainder trust 12,324
Distributions =
Contributions -
Balance at December 31, 2012 3 116,600

Note K: Collections

The Foundation mairtains various collections of works of art, historical treasures, and
similar assets. These collections are maintained for public exhibition, education, and
research in furtherance of public service rather than for financial gain. These assets are
protected, kept unencumbered, cared for, and preserved by the Foundation. As a matter
of policy, the proceeds of items in collections that are sold are used to acquire other
items for collections.

Note L: Endowment Disclosures

The Foundation’s endowment consists of twenty two individual donor-restricted funds
established for scholarship purposes. As required by GAAP, net assels associated with
endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions.

Interpretation_of Relevant Law
The Board of Directors of the Foundation has interpreted the Oklahoma Prudent

Management of Institutional Funds Act ("OK UPMIFA") as requiring the preservation of
the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment
funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation,
the Foundation classifies as parmanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of
gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to
the permanent endowment, and (¢} accumulations to the permanent endowment made
in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the
accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted
endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as
temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by
the Foundation in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by OK

UPMIFA.
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Note 12: Seminole State College Educational Foundation, Inc. (Continued)
Note L: Endowment Disclosures (Continued)

in accordance with OK UPMIFA, the Foundation considers the following factors in
making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds.

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund

(2) The purposes of the Foundation and the donor-restricted endowment fund
{3} General economic conditions

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

(56) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
{(6) Other resources of the Foundation

(7} The investment policies of the Foundation

Endowment Net Asset Composition by Type of Fund as of December 31, 2012;

Tamporarily  Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted
endowment funds 3 (32121} $ 226969 5 1,137,391 $ 1,331,239
Board-designated
endowment funds - - - -
Total Endowment Funds 5 (32,121} $ 225989 § 1137391 § 1,331,239

Changes in Endowrnent Net Assets for the Year Ended Decervber 31, 2012
Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets,

begirming of year $ (32121) $ 104663 § 1076891 § 1,149,433
Inveskment retuanx

Investment ircome - 55,486 - 55,486

Investrrent fees - (10,742) - (10,742)

Net appreciation

{realized and urrealized) - 133,338 - 133,338
Total itvestment retum (32,121) 282,745 1,076,891 1,327 515
Contributions - 60,500 60,500
Appropriation of endowiment

assets For experuiiture - (56,776) - (56,776)
Endowrment Net Assets $§ . (32121) & 225969 § 1,137391 $ 1,331,239
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Note 12: Seminole State College Educational Foundation, Inc. {Continued)
Note L: Endowment Disclosures (Continued)

Funds with Deficiencies

From time to time, the fair value of assels associated with individual donor-restricted
endowment funds may fall below the level that the donor or OK UPMIFA requires the
Foundation to retain as a fund of perpetual duration. In accordance with GAAP,
deficiencies of this nature that are reported in unresiricted net assets was ($32,121) as
of December 31, 2012. These deficiencies resulled from unfavorable market
fluctuations. As a result appropriations were limited to appropriations that were deemed
prudent and necessary for the programs of the Foundation.

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters

The Foundation has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets
that attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its
endowments while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets.
Endowment assets include those assets of donor-restricted funds that the organization
must hold in perpetuity or for a donor-specified period{s). The Foundation’s investment
objective for the Endowment Fund (the "Fund”) is “Growth and Income”. The intent of
the objective is to provide both current income and future growth of the Fund sufficient to
offset reasonable spending plus nominal inflation; thereby, preserving the constant doltar
value and purchasing power of the endowment for future generations. Investment
performance will be judged over a five-year horizon or market cycle. The goal for equity
investment performance is to exceed the price and yield results of the Standard and
Poor’s 500 Common Stock Index while maintaining a risk level similar to that of the
benchmark. The goal for fixed income investment performance is to exceed the
Corporate Bond Index while maintaining a risk level similar to that of the benchmark,

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Foundation relies on a total return
strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation
(realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The Foundation
targets a diversified asset allocation that places an equal emphasis on equity and fixed
income investments {o achieve its long-term return objectives within prudent risk
constraints.

Spending Policy and How the investment Objactives Relate to Spending Policy

The Foundation has a policy of appropriating for distribution each year amounts up to,
but not to exceed actual investment performance for that year. Since the Foundation
has a policy of designating unrestricted funds each year for investment, it feels that this
policy protects the purchasing power of the endowments as well as the original corpus of
the donor-restricled investment. In light of current market fluctuations and the future
needs of the Foundation, it will evaluate the spending policy to ensure that it remains in
accordance with the long-term objectives of the Foundation.
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Note 12: Seminole State College Educational Foundation, {nc. (Centinued)
Note M: Related Party Transactions
The College and Foundation have an agreement to provide the Foundation with services
including office space and part-time service of College staff. in exchange, the College

receives funds for scholarships, capital improvements, staff development, and other uses
for the furtherance of its mission.

The Foundation awarded scholarships totaling approximately $59,300 for the year ending
December 31, 2012, to students and faculty members of the College.
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Independent Auditors’ Report on Internat Control over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of the Financial
Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards

Board of Regents
Seminole State College
Seminole, Oklahoma

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Complroller General of the United Siates, the financial
statements of the Seminole State Collegs, as of and for the vear ended June 30, 2013, and the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Seminole State College's
basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated September 19, 2013,

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Seminocle State
College's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
prccedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of Seminole State College’s infernal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion an the
effectivehess of Seminole State Coilege’s internal control.

A deficisncy in internal conlrol exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or amployees, in the normal course of performing their assigned funclions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A malerial weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstaterment of the entity's financia! statements will not be prevented,
or defected and comrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internai control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merii attention by those charged with governance.

Qur consideration of internal conirol was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal conirol that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal controi that we consider to be material weaknesses,
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Seminole State College's financial
statements are free from material misstaternent, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the determination of finantial statement amounts. However,

5028 E. 101st Street providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and

Tulsg, OK 74137
TEL: 918.402.3388
FAX: 918.492.4443

accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The resulis of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompiiance or other matters that are reguired fo be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.
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Board of Regenis
Seminole State College
Page 2

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Semincle State College's financial statements
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Audiling Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

VA e & Compavgare

Tulsa, Oklahoma
Septernber 19, 2013
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Independant Auditors’ Report on Compliance for Each Major
Program and on Internal Control over Compliance Required
By OMB Circular A-133

Board of Regents
Seminole State College
Seminole, Okiahoma

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the Seminole State College compliance with the types of compliance
requirements describad in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a
material effect on each of the Seminole Siate College's major federal award programs for the
year ended June 30, 2013. The District's major federal programs are identified in the summary of
auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts
and grants appiicable to its federal programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the College’s major federal
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United Stales of America; the standards applicable o financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the comptroller General of the United States; and
OME Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those
standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and parform the audit to obiain
reasonable assurance about whether non-compliance with the types of compliance referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major program oceurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the College’s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each
major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the
College's compliance,

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the Seminole State College complied, in all material respects, with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of
its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2013,

www.SBAdvisors.com
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Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Seminole State Ccllege is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning
and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Authority’s internal control over compliance
with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program
to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal
control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Seminole State College’s internal contral over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of parforming their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A maferial weaknsss In internal conlrol over compliance is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program will not be prevenied, or detected and corrected, on & timely basis. A significant deficiency in
internal conirol over compliance is a deficiency, or 2 combination of deficiencies, in internal contro! over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material
waakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Qur consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in infernal control over compliance that we considered to be material weaknesses. However,
weaknesses may exist that have not heen identified. The purpose of this report on internal control over
compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over compliance and the
resuiis of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not
suitable for any other purpose.

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133

We have audited the financial sfatements of the Seminole Stsle College as of and for the year ended
June 30, 20143, and have issued our report thereon dated September 19, 2013, which contained an
unmodified opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an
opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of fedsral
awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circutar A-133 and is not a
required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used io prepare the
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information direclly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of
expenditure of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in refation to the financial statements

as a whole.
\‘\ »..S\JL. %: me-pqr-\“.{k_

Tutsa, Oklahoma
) E__Eigptember 10, 2012
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Seminole State College
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2013

CFDA
Federal Grantor/Pass Through Grantor/Program Title Number
U.S. Department of Education
Student Financial Aid Cluster
Office of Postsecondary Education
Federal Pell Grant Program 84.063
Federal Family Education Loans 84.032
Federal Supplemental Education Opportunity 84.007
Federal Work Study Program 84.033
Tetal Student Financial Aid Cluster
TRIO Cluster
Office of Postsecondary Education
Upward Bound 84.047
Veterans Upward Bound 84.047V
Talent Search 84.044
Student Support Services 84.042
Health & Science Student Support Services 84.042
Total Trio Cluster
Dream Catcher Gear Up 84.334A
Total Dream Catcher Gearlp
Strengthening Minority-Servicing Institutions 84.382

Total U.8. Department of Education

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Naticnal Institutes of Health
Pass-Through Program From:

Oklahoma State Department of Human Services

Temporary Assistance for Needy
Families (TANF) 3.558

Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education

Child Care Development Block Grant

Scholars for Excellence Program 3.575
Total U. S. Department of Health and Human Services

Federal
Expenditures

$ 4,022,399
2,667,480
70,468

36,728

6,797,073

971,574
57 661
532,526
242,148
187175
1,891,084

863,277

441,710

10,093,146

263,143

74.641

337,784



Seminole State College
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2013

{Continued)
CFDA Federal
Federal Grantor/Pass Through Grantotr/Program Title Number Expenditures
U. 8. Department of Agriculture
Pass-Through Program From:
Siate of Oklahorna Depariment of Education

Summer Food Program 10.559 11,016
Total U. 8. Department of Agriculture 11,016
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards S 10,441,946
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Seminole State College
Notes to Scheduie of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

This schedule includes the federal awards activity of Seminoie State College and is presented
on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance
with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-

Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from
amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements.

Note 2: Subrecipients

Seminole State College provided no federal awards to subrecipients.
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Seminole State College
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Summary of Auditors’ Results

1.

The opirnion expressed in the independent accountants’ report was:

& Ungualified [J Qualified [ Adverse [ Disclaimed

The independent accountanis’ report on internal control over financial reporting described:
Significant deficiency(ies) noted considered material weakness(es)? [J Yes No

Significant deficiency(ies) noted that are not considered to be a
material weakness? {J] Yes No

Noncompliance considered material to the financial statements was
disclosed by the audil? M Yes [E No

The independent accountants’ report on internal confrol over compliance with requirements
applicable to major federal awards programs described:

Significant deficiency(ies) noted considered material weakness{es)? [J Yes No

Significant deficiency(ies) noted that are not considered to be a
material weakness? O Yes No

The opinion expressed in the independent accountants’ report on compliance with
requirements applicable to major federal awards was:

B Unqualified [ Qualified [ Adverse [J Disclaimed

The audit disclosed findings required to be reported by OMB Circular
A-1337 0 Yes No
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Seminole State College
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Summary of Auditors’ Results (Confinued)

7. The College's majer program was:

Cluster/Program CFDA Number
Student Financial Aid Cluster
Federal Supplemental Education Opportunity Grants 84.007
Federal Family Education Loans 84.032
Federal Work Study 84.033
Federal Pell Grant 84.063
Academic Competitiveness Grant 84.375
TRIO Cluster
Upward Bound 84.047
Veterans Upward Bound 84.047V
Talent Search 84.044
Student Support Services 84.042
Health & Science Student Support Services 84.042
OK Go College! Gear Up 84.334A
Strengthening Minority-Servicing institutions 84,382

8. The threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs as those terms are
defined in OMB Circular A-133 was $300,000.

9. The College qualified as a low-risk auditee as that term is defined in
OMB Circular A-133. ® Yes [J Neo

Findings Reguired to be Reported by Government Auditing Standards

No matters are reportable.

Findings Required to be Reported by QMB Circular A-133

No matters are reporiabile.
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No ltems Reportable,

Seminole State College
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings
Year Ended June 30, 2013
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